
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

February 23, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tern 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 1.171 O E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every 
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 











FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. GA 



Februar 23 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 1 /31 /17 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 1/31/17 

None 
$2, 140,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1 /31 /17 
Outstanding principal at 1/31/17 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$29,270,000 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: February 16, 2017 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A 



City tJj Santa Fe Springs 

Water Utilit Authorit Meetin Februar 23 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 1/31/17 
Outstanding principal at 1 /31 /17 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2, 134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: February 16, 2017 

ITEM NO. 48 



February 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current 
active water projects. 

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12 
At the July 28, 2016 City Council Meeting, The Water Utility Authority Board 
directed staff to award a contract to Civiltec Engineering Inc. (Civiltec) to provide 
water production design services for Water Well No. 12. Civiltec are currently in 
the design process of the water treatment system and now with a completed pilot 
study, the specific type of treatment, media to be used, and size of vessels, can 
now be determined and designed. A fully functioning water well and treatment 
system within zone 2 will minimize the use of costly imported surface water, and 
will increase the efficiency of the water distribution system. 

Destruction of Water Well No. 1 
At the October 27, 2016 City Council Meeting, the Water Utility Authority Board 
directed staff to award a contract to General Pump Company (GPC) to provide well 
destruction services to Water Well No. 1. GPC are currently removing all above 
ground structures and hydro pneumatic vessels, and preforming a pre well 
destruction video log that will provide critical information on how the well is to be 
destroyed. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Water Well No. 12 will be funded by Capital Improvement Plan Bond Funds. The 
Destruction of Water Well No. 1 is funded by Water Capital Improvement Plan 
Funds. 

ef:��7 
Executive Director 

Attachments: 
None 

1�; 
Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: February 16, 2017 

Department of Public Works 
ITEM NO. 4C 



February 23, 2017 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the January 26, 2017 Adjourned and Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• January 26, 2017

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

�i!t:C� 
City Manager 

Attachment: 
Minutes for January 26, 2017 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: February 16, 2017 
ITEM NO. GA 



















PUBLIC HEARING 

Annual Weed Abatement Program 

RECOMMENDATION That the City Council: 

February 23, 2017 

• Conduct a Public Hearing on Weed Abatement and direct the Agricultural
Commissioner to abate the nuisance by having weeds, rubbish and refuse
removed.

BACKGROUND 

On February 9, 2016, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9536 declaring weeds 
to be a public nuisance on certain properties that had been inspected and found to 
contain a growth of weeds or to contain flammable rubbish. A list of the parcels is 
attached. 

The date of Thursday, February 23, 2017, at 6:00 p.m. was set for a Public Hearing 
of protests to abatement of weeds. Proper notices and postings in accordance with 
the Government Code have been made and the hearing of protests should be 
conducted. At this time, it would be appropriate for the Mayor to conduct the Public 
Hearing and hear from any person(s) who would like to address the City Council. 

Attachments: 

Resolution No. 9536 

Parcel List 

��fl!�:--� 
City Manager 

ITEM NO. 7 

( 
\ 





















Februa 23 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING-ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Ordinance No. 1084: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code, Chapter 15 (Land Use), Title 
155 (Zoning), Section 155.003 (Definitions), 155.062 (Accessory Uses R-1 District), 
155.092 (Accessory Uses R-3 District), Section 155.644 (Accessory Dwelling Units), 
and adding Section 155.644.1 (Junior Accessory Dwelling Units), to implement new 
State legislative mandates related to the requirements and development standards for 
accessory dwelling units (formerly referred to as "second" units). (City of Santa Fe 
Springs) 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding proposed Ordinance No. 1084, and thereafter close the Public
Hearing.

• Waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1084.

BACKGROUND 

The State of California enacted Government Code Section 65852.2 in 1982, 
establishing a mandate that every local agency adopt provisions for permitting 
secondary dwelling units. The intent of the legislation was to encourage housing for 
extended family members and to increase the availability of rental housing. In 2003, 
AB 1866 was adopted, requiring all local governments to allow secondary dwelling units 
within single-family residential zones. 

Most recently, in February 2016, Senator Wieckowski introduced Senate Bill 1069 and 
Assembly member Bloom introduced Assembly Bill 2299 which proposed specific 
amendments to State law to promote the production of secondary dwelling units, herein 
forth referred to as "accessory" dwelling units. Also in 2016, Assembly member 
Thurmond introduced AB 2406 to add provisions for the creation of junior accessory 
dwelling units. All three of these bills ultimately passed and became law. 

Santa Fe Springs' existing Zoning Code provisions applicable to accessory dwelling 
units (Section 155.644) are affected by this legislation because to the extent that a local 
ordinance imposes requirements beyond those specifically allowed by State law, those 
local provisions will be superseded beginning January 1, 2017. Local jurisdictions are 
required to submit their revised ordinances to the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) within 60 days of adoption. 

HCD has published a technical assistance memorandum (December 15, 2016) to 
provide information to local governments on recent amendments to accessory dwelling 
unit law. This memorandum, along with consultations with HCD, have guided the 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: January 26, 2017 

ITEM NO. 8 







































Februa 23 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Ordinance No. 1085: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
California, Amending Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code Title 15 (Land Use), Section 
155 (Zoning), Sections 155.003 (Definitions), 155.036 (Principal Permitted Uses A-1 
District), 155.038 (Conditional Uses A-1 District), 155.061 (Principal Permitted Uses R-
1 District), 155.063 (Conditional Uses R-1 District), 155.091 (Principal Permitted Uses 
R-3 District), 155.093 (Conditional Uses R-3 District), 155.153 (Conditional Uses C-4 
District), 155.243 (Conditional Uses M-2 District), 155.327 (Permitted, Accessory and 
Conditional Uses PD Zone), 155.739 (Commission's Consideration - Development Plan 
Approval), in accordance with state Housing Element laws. (City of Santa Fe Springs) 

RECOMMENDATIONS: That the City Council: 
• Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public

regarding proposed Ordinance No. 1085, and thereafter close the Public
Hearing; and

• Waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1085.

BACKGROUND 

State law recognizes the vital role local governments play in the availability, adequacy 
and affordability of housing. Every jurisdiction in California is required to adopt a 
comprehensive, long-term General Plan to guide its physical development; the Housing 
Element is one of the seven mandated elements of the General Plan. Housing Element 
law requires local governments to adequately plan to meet the existing and projected 
needs of all economic segments of the community. The law recognizes that in order 
for the private market to adequately address housing needs and demand, local 
governments must adopt land use plans and regulatory mechanisms that provide 
opportunities for, and do not unduly constrain housing. As a result, State housing policy 
rests largely upon the effective implementation of each jurisdiction's Housing Element. 
Furthermore, Housing Element statutes require the State Department of Housing and 
Community Development (HCD) to review local housing elements for compliance with 
State law and to report their findings to the local government. 

Government Code Section 65583 requires the housing element to identify adequate 
sites to facilitate and encourage the development of a variety of types of housing for all 
income levels, including multifamily rental housing, factory-built housing, mobile 
homes, housing for agricultural employees, supportive housing, single-room 
occupancy units, emergency shelters, transitional housing, and housing for persons 
with disabilities. The Housing Element must include an analysis of governmental 
constraints upon the maintenance, improvement, or development of housing for a 
variety of housing types, and set forth concrete program actions to address any 
shortfalls. 

Report Submitted By: W. Morrell, Planning and Development Dept. Date of Report: January 27, 2017 

ITEM NO. 9 























City of Santa Fe Springs 
��":\ 

o City Council Meeting February 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Authorize the Purchase of Three (3) 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles 
from Folsom Lake Ford 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to purchase 
three (3) 2017 Ford Police Interceptor Utility vehicles from Folsom Lake Ford 
utilizing the State of California Contract (No. 1-15-15-23-148) and authorize a 
purchase order to be issued in the amount of $95,450.03 for this transaction. 

BACKGROUND 

Replacement vehicles are budgeted annually for vehicles that have reached the end 
of their mileage and/or service use life cycle. The City Council approved in the FY 
2016/17 Budget for the replacement of two (2) police interceptor utility vehicles used 
by Whittier Police Officers in their contract patrol of Santa Fe Springs; and one (1) 
police interceptor utility vehicle used by Santa Fe Springs Police Service Officers 
(PSO's). 

The Director of Purchasing Services requests approval to authorize the purchase of 
three (3) vehicles by "piggybacking" on an existing State of California Contract (No. 
1-15-23-148) from Folsom Lake Ford. This includes authorization to issue a
purchase order in the amount of $95,450.03. The State of California issued a
contract to Folsom Lake Ford based on a comprehensive procurement process for
these type of police utility vehicles. The contract is valid for use through June 29,
2017. The cost breakdown for the vehicles are $33,608.15 for each of the Whittier
PD vehicles and $28,233.73 for the PSO vehicle. The quoted amounts include all
taxes, fees, and delivery.

FISCAL IMPACT 
The City Council approved $115,000 in the FY 2016-17 Budget for the acquisition of 
these vehicles. Given the quoted total of $95,450.03, the City will realize a savings 
of $19,549.97 with this purchase. 

Attachments: 
Folsom Lake Ford Contract Quotes 
State of California Contract Documents 

l#f11� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez Date of Report: February 17, 2017 
Finance & Administrative Services 

ITEM N0.10 



FOlSIMVlAKE FORD 
THE FORD SOURCE 

.. ·-·-··--·-- -·-·- -- . . 

12755 FOLSOM BLVD.• FOLSOM, CA 95630 • (916) 353-2000 

2017 Order 12-14 Weeks 

State Contract 1-15-23-148 

KBA 4DR AWD POLICE 

. 112.6" WB 

YZ OXFORD WHITE 

F CLTH BUCKETS/RR 

w EBONY BLACK 

500A EQUIP GRP 

.PREM SINGLE CD 

99R . 3. 7L V6 TIVCT 

44C .6-SPD AUTO TRAN 

53M SYNC SYSTEM 

16C CARPET FLR COV 

18D LIFTGTE DISABLE 

423 CAL EM NOT REQD 

51R DRV LED SPT LMP 

59B KEY CODE B 

60R NOISE SUPPRESS 

76R REVERSE SENSING 

87R RR VIEW MIR/CAM 

936 CAL SER VEH EXP 

FLEX-FUEL 

153 FRT LICENSE BKT 

DANIEL A RAIMONDI 
Fleet Director 

$25,954.00 

(916) 353-2000, Ext. 3 7 6
Toll Free 1-800-655-0555

Cell. (916) 825-1622 
Fox (916) 363-2078 

1/26/2017 

$ 2,270.98 Tax@ 8.75% 
$ 8.75 Ca Tire Fee 

$28,233.73 Delivered 

Includes 2 Extra Keys 





























.. ,o 

,��, ... ::::,.,.-·· NEW BUSINESS

Februa,y 23, 2017 

Fire Station Headquarters - HVAC Improvements: Authorization to Advertise for Bids 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Approve the Plans and Specification; and

2. Authorize the City Engineer to advertise for bids on the subject project.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council at its meeting of June 23, 2016, rejected the bids submitted for the 
Fire Station Headquarters-HVAC Improvements and authorized the City Engineer to 
re-advertise for construction bids. To reduce the cost of the HVAC Improvement 
project, a design change of the equipment was made. The design change was to install 
packaged HVAC units instead of one large HVAC for the Fire Station Headquarters. 
This was done to reduce costs and increase efficiencies. The previous bids ranged 
from $339,000 to $382,000. 

The estimated construction cost of the Fire Station Headquarters - HVAC 
Improvements is $190,000. The total project cost including construction, engineering, 
inspection and contingency is $290,000. The estimate for the project is derived from 
the most current cost of similar types of construction projects in the area. 

The Plans and Specifications for the Fire Station Headquarters - HVAC Improvements 
are available for review at the City Clerk's office 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Fire Station Headquarters - HVAC Improvements is funded through the Bond 
Capital Improvement Project Fund. Staff may request additional appropriation at the 
time the contract is awarded, if necessary. The project budget is $290,000 (see 
breakdown below) with current expenditures to date at $43,000, (since two designs 
were performed). 

Cost Breakdown 

Construction 

Design 

Inspection 

Contingency 

Total 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director 
Public Works Department 

$ 190,000 

$ 43,000 

$ 28,500 

$ 28,500 

$ 290,000 

Date of Report: February 17, 2017 

ITEM N0.11 





Februmy 23, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) Update 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

1. Amend the Adopted Capital Improvement Program for FY 2012-15 to include
the following projects:
a) Family & Youth Intervention Program (FYIP) Offices Project;
b) Childcare Program Relocation Project;
c) Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center (GVNC) Landscaping Restoration

Project;
d) City Hall Audio Visual (AN) System Replacement Project;
e) GVNC AN System Replacement Project;
f) Town Center Hall AN System Replacement Project.

2. Appropriate the following amounts from the Utility Users Tax (UUT) Capital
Improvement Projects fund for the listed projects:
a) FYIP Offices Project - $190,000; (454-397-C376-4400);
b) Childcare Program Relocation Project - $90,000 (454-397-C377-4400);
c) GVNC Landscaping Restoration Project - $180,000 (454-397-C378-4400)
d) City Hall AN System Replacement Project -$85,000 (454-397-C379-

4400);
e) GVNC AN System Replacement Project - $70,000 (454-397-C380-4400);
f) Town Center Hall AN System Replacement Project - $40,000 (454-397-

C381-4400).

BACKGROUND 

The Scope of Work for the three (3) projects; a) FYIP, b) Childcare Program 
Relocation Project; c) GVNC was approved as part of the Fiscal Year 2015/16 
budget. However, funding for these projects was not included in the approved City 
Budget for FY 2016/17 or FY 2017/18, and no funding was appropriated. 

a) FYIP Offices are currently located at the Betty Wilson Center. Pursuant to
City Council direction, the Childcare Program will be relocated to the Betty
Wilson Center. This action requires providing offices for the three (3) FYIP
staff members. After surveying various potential City facilities, it was
determined that the former Emergency Operations Center adjacent to Fire
Station No. 4 would be the optimal location. The FYIP offices in this location
will be close to other youth-oriented facilities in the Town Center, as well as
meeting room space in the Library. Proposed improvements to the space
have been reviewed by the CIP Subcommittee and include a small lobby,
space for two (2) staff, a separate office for the Supervisor, a conference for

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete � �ate of Report: February 17, 2017 
Public Works Depart,;{ent

l../ 

-
ITEM N0.12 























February 23, 2017 

Agreement between City and Jones & Mayer for City Attorney Services 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the agreement between the City and Jones & Mayer 
for City Attorney Services. 

BACKGROUND 

The City Attorney's existing contract expires on June 30, 2017. Attached for the City 
Council's consideration is a contract for City Attorney Services with Jones & Mayer 
that would commence on July 1, 2017 and could be terminated at will by the City 
Council. The Scope of Services is as follows: 

SCOPE OF WORK 

1. Attend all regularly scheduled and special City Council meetings and City
Council study sessions.

2. Provide legal services on-site during office hours at City Hall, with the
amount and the scheduling of such hours to be determined by the City. These
hours of on-site service will be at regularly scheduled times made known to all
members of the City Council and to all department heads so as to facilitate
informal, direct access to legal counsel as necessary.

3. Attend Planning Commission and other meetings at City Hall or via
conference call as required by the City Council or the City Manager.

4. Advise the City Council; any City Commissions, Committees, Boards,
Authorities or Agencies; City staff and other City officials; on all legal matters
pertaining to City business.

5. Prepare, review, and approve as to form, contracts, agreements,
resolutions, ordinances, and all other standard City documents.

6. Prepare such written and oral legal opinions as shall, from time to time, be
requested by the City.

7. Perform such other routine legal services as are required, from time to time,
by the City Council or the City Manager.

8. Represent the City and the City's officials, officers, and employees in
litigation and administrative proceedings as directed by the City Council or the
City Manager.

Report Submitted By: City Manager's Office Date of Rep9rt: February 17, 2017 

ITEM NO. 14 























City of Santa Fe Springs 

City Council Meeting 

PRESENTATION 

February 23, 2017 

Presentation on Measure H - Los Angeles County Plan to Prevent and Combat 
Homelessness 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Ed Ramirez, Family and Human Services 
Manager to assist with the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 
As many communities are faced and experiencing the challenges of homelessness, 
agencies alike are well aware of the major need for services and housing to help end 
this epidemic. The number of individuals and families estimated to be experiencing 
homelessness in Los Angeles County in January, 2016 was 46,874 which is an 
overall increase of 2,515 people (6%) from 2015 (44,359) and 19% more than in 
2013. The number of people living in encampments, tents and vehicles increased by 
20% from 2015 to 2016 and a staggering 123% from 2013 to 2016. 

Measure H, is the Los Angeles County Plan to Prevent and Combat Homelessness. 
Data has shown that 90% of individuals and families experiencing homelessness do 
not live on "Skid Row", therefore it is essential that resources be allocated equitably 
across the County. The measure will aid in ending homelessness for 45,000 people 
across Los Angeles County to include women and children, veterans, seniors, foster 
youth, and the disabled. 

Measure H is a special % cent sales tax, which means it can only be used for the 
specific purposes of funding homeless services and housing. It will support both non
profit homeless service providers and public sector agencies such as the L.A. 
County Department of Mental Health. It will invest $350 million a year for 10 years in 
the solutions that have been proven to prevent and end homelessness, including: 

• Homelessness prevention services
• Comprehensive supportive services, like mental health care and job training
• Long term solutions like permanent housing

This evening Irene Muro, Executive Director of Whittier First Day is present to 
provide a brief presentation regarding Mea

?
e H. 

1-
T��{�ack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Ed Ramirez, Date of Report: February 10, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 19A 



February 23, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Presentation to Milestone Event Celebrant 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Julie Herrera, Public Relations Specialist, to 
assist with this presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

Quarterly, the City Council holds a Milestone Celebration to recognize residents for 
significant "milestone" achievements (e.g., significant birthdays or wedding 
anniversaries). Tonight, the following City residents have been invited to be 
recognized: 

Adrena Raya - Newborn 

City of Santa Fe Springs - 6Qth Anniversary 

Attachment(s): 
None 

Report Submitted By: Julie Herrera 
City Manager's Office 

1411� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: February 17, 2017 

ITEM N0.198 



February 23, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Santa Fe Springs Policing Team Members 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Mayor may wish to call upon Dino Torres, Director of Police Services to 
introduce the newest members of the Santa Fe Springs Policing Team. 

Ryan Todd, Sergeant 
Tim Roberts, Corporal 
Leo Vanegas, Officer 
David Yoshitake, Officer 

Report Submitted By: Dino Torres 
Department of Police Services 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: February 18, 2017 

ITEM N0.19C 



vf, SPRINo
J'

C> City tJ/'Santa Fe Spttings 
� City Council Meeting February 23, 2017 

i1----------------'-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii�:::::::::��====:::=:::::::::z=====----

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Council member 

Beautification 1 Moore 
Beautification 1 Rounds 
Beautification 3 Sarno 
Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Historical 1 Rounds 

Historical 3 Sarno 

Historical 3 Trujillo 

Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Rounds 

Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 

Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 

Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 4 Trujillo 
Senior Citizens 1 Zamora 

Sister City 2 Rounds 

Sister City 3 Sarno 

Sister City 1 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 

Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 

Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: Frank Aguayo Sr. and Jennifer Xiomara Centeno 
Tobar. 
Recent Actions: Dolores Duran was appointed to the Senior Citizens Advisory 
Committee. 
Request for Leave of Absence: Gabriela "Gaby" Garcia from Family and 
Human Services Advisory Committee 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

City Manager 

Date of Report: February 17, 2017 
ITEM NO. 20A & B 




























	Agenda 
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 6A
	Item No. 7
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 19A
	Item No. 19B
	Item No. 19C
	Item No. 20



